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WESLACO

Independent School District

312 West Fifth Street, Weslaco, Texas 78596 (956) 969-6572, Fax (956) 969-6565

May 10, 2022
Consultants for Special Education Services:

Occupational Therapy 

(RFP # 22-06-24)
Addendum #1

We are issuing this addendum to address, clarify and/or revise the following:

· Questions  - Group #1
Q. Will the district consider proposals from companies that ONLY provide tele-therapy in regards to these solicitations? 
A. The district will not consider proposals from companies that only provide tele-therapy.
Q. What is the estimated number of positions needed (part-time vs. full-time)?
A.  The estimated number of positions include the following: OT – 2 & PT - 1
Q. Will the district award more than 1 vendor?
A. The district looks to award 1 vendor per service (OT, PT, Interpreter)
Q. Is a local office required? Is there a preference for local vendors?
A. A local office is not required, but preferred.
Please sign, date and submit this addendum with your response.  Also, email a copy of page 2 of this Addendum to bids@wisd.us to confirm your acknowledgement.  

We look forward to hearing from you.  
Sincerely,

-Original Signed- 
Baldemar Garcia,
Purchasing Director

bgarcia@wisd.us 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM # 1
Company Name:__________________________________________________________

Company Representative:___________________________________________________ 
Company Representative Signature:___________________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________________________

Date: _______________________
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